AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

November 24, 2014
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Maura Fitzgerald, EIm School
ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A. Receive and File Draft Stormwater Committee Meeting of November 11, 2014

*B. Receive and File Draft Pathway Commission Meeting of November 13. 2014

*C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of November 17, 2014

ORDINANCES

*A. Approval of An Ordinance Granting a Conditional Sign Approval as per the
Village of Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance for Approval of a Subdivision Entryway
Sign (5-07-2014: Garywood Drive — Burr Ridge Meadows Subdivision)

*B. Approval of Ordinance Authorizing the Sale by Public Auction of Property
Owned by the Village of Burr Ridge

RESOLUTIONS
CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Recommendation to Award Contract for Landscape
Services to The TLC Group, Inc.

*B. Approval of Recommendation to Ratify Emergency Purchase of Water
Division Replacement Interrogator

*C. Approval of Recommendation to Authorize Purchase of Replacement Vehicle
#37 (DPW Plow Truck)

*D, Approval of Request for Tuition Reimbursement for Police Officer Megan
Smith




9.

10.

11.

*E

*F.

G.

Approval of Proclamation Designating December 2014 as National Drunk and
Drugged Driving Prevention Month

Approval of the Vendor List in the amount of $860,016.83 for all funds, plus
$247,703.30 for Payroll, for a Grand Total of $1,107,720.13, which includes
Special Expenditures of $17,935.29 to Homer Tree Care for tree removal
(78); $31,411.17 to Homer Tree Care for EAB tree removal (138);
$470,000.00 to US Bank for GO Series 2003 principal; $22,707.50 to US
Bank for GO Series 2003 interest; and $51,931.25 to US Bank for Debt Crt
Series 2012 interest

Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Village President and Board of Trustees
Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
Regular Meeting of November 24, 2014

November 21, 2014

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Maura Fitzgerald, EIm School

6. ORDINANCES

A.

Conditional Sign Approval (Burr Ridge Meadows)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by the Burr Ridge Meadows Homeowners Association
for a new subdivision entryway sign. Also attached is an Ordinance
approving the conditional sign request. The proposed sign complies with all
requirements of the Sign Ordinance and Subdivision Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and approves the Ordinance.

Sale of Village-Owned Property

Enclosed is an Ordinance authorizing the sale of Village-owned Police
vehicles at an auction being conducted by www.propertyroom.com and
Copart, Inc. that will be held after December 1, 2014. The Village of Burr
Ridge has customarily disposed of surplus equipment at auction so as to
minimize Village efforts marketing the sale of items with minimal value. This
year, the following vehicles are recommended for sale at the auction:

I.D./SERIAL NUMBER YEAR MAKE MODEL MIN VALUE  MILEAGE
2FABP7BV9AX135217 2010 Ford  Crown Victoria ~ $500.00 106,961
2B3KA43HX7H845542 2007 Dodge Charger $500.00 100,232
It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

7. RESOLUTIONS

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Contract for Landscape Services

The Village has solicited prices for aggregated landscape services, as
requested by the Village Board. Previously, some landscape services were
performed under separate contracts based upon service type and funding
source. This year, the landscape maintenance contract was aggregated to
include services across all service areas and funds (with the exception of

-1- November 21, 2014


http://www.propertyroom.com/

specialized services such as native area prescribed burns and tallgrass
maintenance).

Work under this contract will include the following services, for a three year
contract term (April 1 — November 1, 2015 - 2017). Work has been divided
into a base bid and option bids in order to differentiate costs between funds
and to provide the Village with the opportunity to award portions of the
contract to alternate bidders, if advantageous to the Village. The bid
segmentation includes the following categories:

Base Bid (Hotel-Motel Fund)

Maintenance of three (3) County Line Road Medians

Maintenance of three (3) Primary Gateways

Maintenance of six (6) Secondary Gateways

Maintenance of the “Four Corners” landscaping (corners of Burr Ridge
Parkway and County Line Road)

Monthly mowing of the 1-55/County Line Road interchange

Maintenance of the I-55/County Line Road enhancement plantings
Supplemental work: Due to the fact that this contract deals with live
material, it often becomes necessary to have the contractor undertake
supplemental work (repairs following traffic accidents, replacement of
diseased plant material, enhancements prior to special events). In order
to coordinate these activities, the contract includes a provision for
supplemental work.

Option Bid 1 (Pathway Fund)

e Mowing of the County Line Road parkway between the sidewalk and the
roadway, from 79" Street to 915t Street.

Option Bid 2 (General Fund Fund)

e Maintenance of turf grass areas at the Municipal Campus, including the
Village Hall, Police Station, and Veteran’s Memorial

e Maintenance of designated landscape beds at the Municipal Campus,
including Village Hall, Police Station, and the Veteran’s Memorial

Four bidders attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting, and four bids were
received. The low bid for the Base bid and Option Bid 2 was submitted by the
TLC Group. The low bid for Option Bid 1 was submitted by Premier
Landscape Services, with the TLC Group providing a price $485 higher. A
summary of the submitted bids and a comparison to 2014 prices is attached,
along with TLC’s bid proposal.

In summary, Village staff recommends that contracts be aggregated with the
aggregate low bidder, the TLC Group. This will result in a total 2016 and
2017 Landscape Maintenance contract cost of $58,693.25, which is a
reduction of $4,694 (7.5%) from 2014 prices, even with the expansion of the
scope to include the I-55 bridge enhancements. Contractual costs for 2015
include an additional discount to account for the fact that the I-55/CLR bridge

-2- November 21, 2014



enhancement plants will be under warranty. The 2015 Landscape
Maintenance contract cost will be $53,551.25, which represents a savings of
$9,836 (15.5%) when compared to current costs.

The Village has met with the low bidder, the TLC Group, Ltd, and has
checked references to ensure that the expected quality of work can be
provided. The TLC Group was previously the Village’'s contractor from 2009-
2011. The Village finds that the low-bid contractor is competent and capable
of performing the work at the proposed price.

It is our recommendation: that a three-year contract be authorized
with the TLC Group, of Clarendon Hills, IL, for Landscape Maintenance
Services, in the amount of $53,551.25 for 2015, and $58,693.25 for 2016 and
2017, plus as needed supplemental services in accordance with the
contractor labor and material schedule.

Emergency Purchase of Water Division Replacement Interrogator

During the week of November 10", one the Village’s water meter reading
interrogators failed. The water meter interrogator is the device which is used
to access water consumption data for utility billing purposes. In order to
complete the meter routes in the designated period of time, it is necessary to
have two functioning interrogators, one for each meter reading employee. A
replacement interrogator was purchased on November 13, 2014.

This item exceeds the purchasing authority of the Village Administrator, and is
therefore placed on the agenda for ratification.

It is our recommendation: that the emergency purchase of a
replacement meter reading interrogator, in the amount of $7,180, be ratified
by the Village Board.

Purchase of Replacement Vehicle #37 (DPW Plow Truck)

The FY 2014-15 Equipment Replacement Budget includes $155,000 for the
replacement of Unit #37, which is currently a 1999 Navistar 2-ton Dump
Truck.

The Village is a member of the State of lllinois Purchasing Cooperative, which
provides competitive pricing for vehicles and other equipment. The low bid
for the International single-axle dump truck has been awarded to Rush Truck
Sales, of Springdfield, Illinois. The contract for this vehicle runs through
December 2014, after which time the price will increase. Vehicles which are
ordered prior to that time are expected for delivery in approximately 10
months. The price for the specified equipment and dump body, pursuant to
the low bid award through the State of lllinois Purchasing cooperative is
summarized following:

-3- November 21, 2014



Base vehicle with options $68,906.00
(Navistar single-axle dump truck)

Monroe stainless steel dump body $86,547.00
(hydraulics, controls, plow equip)

License/Title: $ 105.00

Total vehicle/body/equipment/controls: $155,558.00
Minus trade-in of existing unit: $(19,000.00)

Total Vehicle & Equip Cost $136,558.00
(after Trade-in)

It is our recommendation: that the contract for the purchase of the
vehicle replacement for unit #37 be made through the State Purchasing
Cooperative, at the awarded competitive low bid cost of $136,558.00.

Tuition Reimbursement (Police Officer Megan Smith)

Officer Smith has requested tuition assistance while pursuing her Master’s
Degree. Officer Smith has enrolled in the Master of Arts (M.A.) in Forensic
Psychology at the Chicago School of Professional Psychology. This program
trains students to apply psychology within the law enforcement field. The M.A.
in Forensic Psychology also helps students understand the types of behavior
encountered by police on a daily basis. Sufficient funds have been budgeted
for this purpose.

It is our recommendation: that the request for tuition reimbursement
for Police Officer Megan Smith be approved.

Proclamation — Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention Month

The lllinois Department of Transportation, Division of Traffic Safety, has
designated December as National Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention
Month. Enclosed is a Proclamation in support of this designation

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $860,016.83 for all funds, plus
$247,703.30 for Payroll, for a Grand Total of $1,107,720.13, which includes
Special Expenditures of $17,935.29 to Homer Tree Care for tree removal
(78); $31,411.17 to Homer Tree Care for EAB tree removal (138);
$470,000.00 to US Bank for GO Series 2003 principal; $22,707.50 to US
Bank for GO Series 2003 interest; and $51,931.25 to US Bank for Debt Crt
Series 2012 interest.

It is our recommendation: that Vendor List be approved.

-4 - November 21, 2014



5A

MINUTES
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
November 11, 2014

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Guy Franzese called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM
ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Guy Franzese, Trustee Len Ruzak, Nancy Montelbano, Alice Krampits,
Wayne Mrjenovich

Absent: Trustee Al Paveza, Wil Wilcox

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director/Village Engineer
Paul May

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Nancy Montelbano to approve the minutes of July 15, 2014. The
motion was seconded by Alice Krampits and approved by a vote of 4-0, with Len Ruzak
abstaining.

STORMWATER SEMINAR OFFERED BY DU PAGE COUNTY

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that DuPage County and the Conservation
Foundation are offering a free Stormwater Seminar on November 20 at Benedictine
University from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. He stated that Committee members that would like to
attend can RSVP directly to the Conservation Foundation. Chairman Franzese suggested that
this information be sent to the Homeowners’ Association presidents. In response, Mr. May
stated that he believed that the notice had already been sent to the HOA presidents, but if
not, he would send it out to them.

WOODCREEK HOA OUTLOT MAINTENANCE

Public Works Director Paul May reminded the Committee that, in the spring and early
summer of 2014, the Village was contacted by area residents and DuPage County Staff
relative to stream maintenance along the regulatory flood plain of the 624 Street ditch. The
issue in question was in regard to maintenance of the Woodcreek HOA outlot, particularly in
regards to periodic removal of floatable debris from the flood plain. He indicated that the
HOA was not originally responsive to our request to have the stream cleaned and, therefore,
this issue was presented to the Stormwater Committee at its last meeting. Mr. May stated
that subsequent to the last Stormwater Committee meeting, he held a meeting with the
representatives of the Woodcreek HOA and surrounding neighbors on July 21, which was
very constructive, and as a result of that meeting, the Woodcreek HOA completed all the
necessary work to clean the stream to the satisfaction of the Village. Mr. May presented some
before and after photos showing that this work had been completed. He stated that, in the



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of November 11, 2014
Page 2 of 4

area along the Village right-of-way, the Public Works Department helped clean the area and
that he will be watching in the future to make sure that the HOA continues to maintain this
area as necessary.

In response to a question from Committee member Wayne Mrjenovich as to why they finally
complied, Mr. May stated that he believed that it was because they knew that the Stormwater
Committee reviewed this issue in July and directed Staff to take legal action if they didn’t
comply.

Chairperson Franzese complimented Mr. May in coordinating this work. He stated that the
area looks much better and that, as a result, it will be much easier to maintain in the future.

In response to a question from Trustee Len Ruzak regarding the last time we sent
notifications to HOAs to maintain their streams, PW Director May stated that he usually
sends out letters to residents in the spring. Trustee Ruzak suggested that letters be sent to
residents who are adjacent to the 79t Street ditch, especially along Hamilton Avenue, to ask
them to clean their stream. Mr. May stated that he would also send letters to these residents
in the spring, which he felt was the better time to do so prior to the spring brush pickup
program. He stated that he would send letters in the spring to residents along the 6214 Street
ditch and Flagg Creek as well.

DRAINAGE CONCERNS BETWEEN CARRIAGE WAY CONDOS AND TOWER DRIVE

Chairman Franzese stated that he was contacted by representatives of the Carriage Way
Condo Association regarding the volume of water and associated erosion along the HOA
south lot line, which is adjacent to the Tower Drive industrial properties and asked that this
item be placed on the agenda.

Mr. May stated that he reviewed the site and has discussed this issue with affected residents.
He stated that the Carriage Way Condo Association representatives have identified the
Tower Drive properties as a partial source of the runoff. He stated that the industrial
properties on Tower Drive were developed prior to the requirement for stormwater storage
detention facilities and, therefore, most of the properties along Tower Drive were permitted
without detention according to the regulations at that time. He stated that, if properties on
Tower Drive were to be redeveloped, they may be required to install a detention facility in
accordance with current regulations.

Mr. May stated that he and Chairman Franzese inspected the site on Friday, September 5,
and on other occasions have independently observed the drainage way under high flow
conditions. He stated that his initial discussions with the HOA indicated that they would like
to facilitate a solution that eliminates or reduces the apparent source of runoff from the
Tower Drive industrial properties. He indicated that State law does not allow for drainage to
be blocked, but that there are some other low-cost things that they could do to help the
problem.

In response to a question from Committee member Mrjenovich, Mr. Harry Levi, of the
Carriage Way Condo Association stated that the problem has come up in the last year or two.



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of November 11, 2014
Page 3 of 4

He stated that they have consulted with an engineer who indicated that it would cost
$150,000-$200,000 to fix the problem.

The issue of drainage law was discussed. PW Director May stated that the higher elevation
property has the right to drain water onto the property that is lower in elevation than them.
The lower property has the right to manage the water runoff, but not to obstruct it.

In response to a question regarding whether the Carriage Way Club stormwater system,
which is located downstream from Carriage Way Condos, is large enough to handle large
storms, Mr. May stated that there would be some severe storm events that will exceed the
capacity of the pipe, but that the surface overflow routes are designed to convey the excess
flow

In response to a question from Mrs. Pat Bolin, resident of the Carriage Way Condos, Mr. May
stated that the large pond into which the Carriage Way Club drains is the responsibility of
the Park District.

After some additional discussion, the homeowners thanked the Committee and Mr. May for
listening to their concerns. Mrs. Bolin stated that they don’t want to cause additional
problems for the properties downstream, which would be the Carriage Way Club
Subdivision, and would work with their engineer and the Village Engineer to ensure that is
the case. :

79TH STREET DITCH FLOODPLAIN

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that he distributed engineering studies regarding
the 79th Street ditch and that it has been studied on at least four occasions over the years by
various engineering firms. He stated that the road can be raised, but that it would be
extremely costly. In respond to a question from Committee member Alice Krampits, Mr. May
stated that he has been contacted by resident Pat Svatos, who had previously stated concerns
regarding cattails growing on her property. Ms. Krampits also stated that she felt that Mr.
Layland might be filling his property. In response, Mr. May stated that Mr. Layland can fill in
certain areas, but not in the floodplain and, if he does, residents should call Mr. May so that
he can investigate.

The issue of why stormwater does not flow well over land from Drew Avenue to County Line
Road in major storms was discussed. Mr. May stated that the major reason why this is the
case is because the area is so flat and the difference in elevation is only 6 inches between
Drew Avenue and County Line Road. He stated that the stormwater system is set up in a saw-
tooth type of design where little pockets are designed to hold and fill up with water before it
flows overland, and then it fills up the next section, all the way along the line. In response to
a question from Administrator Stricker, Mr. May stated that the storm sewer from Drew
Avenue to County Line Road was last rodded in 2010.

The Committee briefly discussed the possibility of a project on the Layland property that
would detain additional storm water. Again, Mr. May stated that, although it may be feasible,
it would be extremely expensive and would not eliminate flooding. Administrator Stricker



Stormwater Management Committee
Meeting of November 11, 2014
Page 4 of 4

stated that this issue was looked at in great detail when the County created the Flagg Creek
Watershed Plan back in 1997 and they deemed that that project was not grant worthy.

In summary, PW Director May once again indicated that the road could be raised out of the
floodplain, but that it would cost millions of dollars and there would be no guarantee that it
still would not flood in major storms.

Committee member Mrjenovich stated that he agreed that there was no cost-effective
solution to this problem. Committee member Nancy Montelbano suggested that this issue
once again be tabled indefinitely.

AUDIENCE DISCUSSION

Mr. Krampits, of 7515 Drew Avenue, stated that his property is lower than his neighbors and
that his property is ponding. PW Director May stated that he has visited the site and
understands the concern and suggested that Mr. Krampits consider the possibility of raising
his property to allow the water to flow from the high end to the low end. He once again
referred to the land owner’s rights information that he had provided the Committee
members, which would dictate what Mr. Krampits could and could not do to fix his low spot.

Problems associated with drainage in the Bartlett Estates Subdivision were discussed and
PW director May indicated that, during the time the subdivision was developed back in the
1950s or before, there was no requirement for stormwater detention and, therefore, no
engineering records existed. In response to a question from Committee member Mrjenovich,
Mr. May stated that newer subdivisions that do have engineering plans can be checked to see
if something had changed on the site and that the Village could then take action against a
property owner if it was determined that changes had been made illegally.

AD RNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Nancy Montelbano and approved by a vote of 5-0.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

PN

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



5B

PATHWAY COMMISSION
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL:
PRESENT: Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner John Pacocha,
Commissioner Luisa Hoch and Commissioner Todd Davis
ABSENT: Commissioner Marilou McGirr
ALSO PRESENT: Community Development Director Doug Pollock and

Trustee John Manieri
3. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to
approve the September 11, 2014 minutes. The motion was approved by a 2 - 0 voice vote of the
Pathway Commission with Commissioners Hoch and Davis abstaining.

4. REVIEW OF DRAFT STREET AND PATHWAY MAP;

Mr. Pollock described the draft street and pathway map and said staff has been working on the
map for some time and wanted additional input from the Pathway Commission.

Commissioner Davis asked if the planned sidewalks could be added to the map. He mentioned
the three projects currently planned for 2015 and 2016 including the German Church Road
sidewalk, the County Line Road sidewalk and the 79" Street sidewalk.

Mr. Pollock noted that some of the line spacing and justification were off.

Commissioner Hoch said that the paragraph regarding the library may not be accurate as far as the
fees charged for out of district residents.

Chairperson Liss said the paragraph regarding voter registration should be checked for accuracy
as well.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Davis and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to approve
the street and pathway map with the addition of the planned sidewalks and with the changes noted
herein. The motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote of the Pathway Commission.

S. REQUEST FOR SIDEWALK BENCHES — County Line Road and Madison Street

Mr. Pollock said that a resident had asked about the possibility of getting some benches placed
along the sidewalks adjacent to County Line Road and Madison Street. Mr. Pollock said that staff
told the resident they would forward the inquiry to the Pathway Commission.

Chairperson Liss said that she thinks it would be a good idea.

Commissioner Hoch said that they would have to be located in front of ponds and other open
spaces to avoid being next to someone’s home. She suggested also that the location where a gazebo
was located and removed next to Ambriance! be considered.



Pathway Commission
Minutes — November 13, 2014
Page 2 of 3

Chairperson Liss suggested the corner of County Line Road and Burr Ridge Parkway where the
brick plazas are located.

Commissioner Pacocha said that the Pathway fund did not have sufficient money to pay for
benches and suggested the Board consider alternative funding.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to
recommend to the Board that that the Pathway Commission would be willing to undertake
placement of benches in front of open spaces if funding can be provided from sources other than
the Pathway fund including but not limited to the hotel motel tax fund. The motion was approved
by a unanimous voice vote of the Pathway Commission.

6. SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE - Asphalt Sidewalk Replacement

Chairperson Liss said this was a continuing discussion from the previous meeting. Mr. Pollock
added that staff was looking for the Pathway Commission to prioritize future replacement of
asphalt sidewalks with concrete.

Commissioner Pacocha said that he was surprised that the asphalt sidewalks were in better
condition than he had expected.

Chairperson Liss said that the Kraml sidewalk on Madison Street has a depression which can be
very dangerous. She said it gets very slick when wet and needs to be re-graded.

Commissioner Davis said he agrees with the rankings provided before the meeting by
Commissioner Hoch with the Kraml sidewalk being the worst. He said that some of the sidewalks
are in good condition but just have some bad spots.

Chairperson Liss said she talked with Village Engineer Paul May about patching the sidewalks
and that patching may be a good option.

Commissioner Pacocha asked if the patching should be done with concrete or with asphalt.

Chairperson Liss said that Mr. May had suggested having an intern do an up to date evaluation
next summer and to look for patching opportunities.

Commissioner Pacocha said that it appears to be the consensus of the Commission that the Kraml
sidewalk is the worst. He suggested having the Village Engineer evaluate Kraml to determine if
it can be patched or would be more cost efficient to replace. He said this would be a good test case.

In response to a question, Mr. Pollock said that staff will proceed with the assumption that all
replacement will be with 5 foot wide concrete.

Commissioner Pacocha said that he is opposed to exact replacement because in some areas
additional work will be required to resolve depressed areas and drainage issues. He said more
engineering would have to be done which would add to the cost and he said he needs more
information before making a final decision.

Chairperson Liss summarized that the Commission would like more information on patching
versus replacement with a detailed analysis of the Kraml sidewalks as a test case.

Commissioner Hoch added that the water issues should be addressed.

Commissioner Pacocha said that the Village Engineer should also look at the Ambriance! sidewalk
on County Line Road to see if patching would be sufficient.



Pathway Commission
Minutes — November 13, 2014
Page 3 of 3

7. BOARD REPORT

Mr. Pollock that there was nothing to report from the Board of Trustees relative to the Pathway
Commission.

8. OLD/NEW BUSINESS
There was no old or new business.
9. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Davis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was adjourned at 8:37
p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 17, 2014

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Vice Chairperson Grunsten.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 6 — Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Grela, and Scott
ABSENT: 2 — Sheth, and Trzupek

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock

Vice Chairperson Grunsten presided over the meeting due the absence of Chairman
Trzupek.

2 APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch
to approve minutes of the September 15, 2014 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Grela, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Scott
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN: 1 — Stratis

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

.3 PUBLIC HEARINGS

There were no public hearings scheduled.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There were no questions or comments regarding the Board Report or the Building Report.

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
A. S-07-2014: Burr Ridge Meadows; Subdivision Entryway Sign

Mr. Pollock described this request for a replacement subdivision entryway sign at the
Garywood Drive entrance to Burr Ridge Meadows. He said all new subdivision signs

5C



11/17/2014 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 3

require conditional sign approval. Mr. Pollock concluded that the proposed sign complies
with the Sign Ordinance and the Subdivision Ordinance.

Mr. Rob Eiler was present as the representative of the Burr Ridge Meadows Homeowners
Association. He said the existing sign is located on private property and is not very visible.
He said the new sign would be located on common property and would be more visible.

Commissioner Stratis said that he has no questions in that the sign complies with all codes.

Commissioner Hoch confirmed that there would be uplighting on the sign. Mr. Eiler said
it would be low voltage lighting. He said the trees that are being planted are also more
open so that motorists can see through the median.

Commissioner Praxmarer commended the plan submittal.

Commissioner Grela concurred and said the plans should be used as an example for other
petitioners.

Commissioner Scott said he agreed with the previous comments.

Vice Chairperson Grunsten asked if the project was fully funded. Mr. Eiler said it was and
was anticipated to be built in 2015. He said it has already been approved by the
Homeowners Association.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to recommend approval of S-07-2014 as submitted.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 — Stratis, Scott, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Grela
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

B. S-08-2014: Sign Ordinance Amendment — Temporary Grand Opening Signs

Mr. Pollock said that staff often gets phone calls from new businesses asking about using
temporary signs to announce their openings. He said that the Sign Ordinance does not
permit any type of temporary signs for businesses. Mr. Pollock said anytime they get lots
of requests on a matter, staff likes to bring it to the Plan Commission for consideration. He
said that if the Commission wants to consider temporary signs for grand openings, staff
would do some more research and bring more information to a future Plan Commission
meeting.

Commissioner Scott said he would be open to the idea if it were clearly regulated and
limited to a minimum amount of signage.

Commissioner Grela said he was on a Committee in the past to look at expanding the sign
regulations for businesses. He said he would be concerned about how long the signs would
be allowed, how many and how big the signs would be. He asked if the signs would be
limited to restaurants or retail or if they would be allowed for all businesses. He said all
these issues are worth discussing and that he would also like to know what other Villages
allow.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she is open to the idea but would want more details about
materials, size, and duration before deciding.



11/17/2014 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 3

Commissioner Stratis said he agrees we should look into this question. He said he begins
any discussion about signs with a bias against allowing too many signs. He said he would
never agree to off-premise signs.

Commissioner Hoch and Vice Chairperson Grunsten said they agree with the previous
comments.

C. PC-06-2014: Approval of 2015 Plan Commission Meeting Schedule

Mr. Pol<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>